

Abby Zoeller

Appleton, WI

abbyzoeller3_neo@indeedemail.com

9206041432

My name is Abby. I have been a CNA for over 10 years and with experience. I also have my Med Tech Cert, First Aid and Choking Cert and Fire Safety & Evacuation and BLS as well. I have experience in home health, assisted living homes and nursing home and some hospital settings with experience with all different types of clients. I am a good worker, whether it's alone or working as a team. I am willing to do the work that's needed to be done for a job plus some. I don't only have the experience, but I also have the drive to want to be successful in this type of field, I have the heart for it as well as the attitude and personality. Also my goal is to get enough experience as I can and need to attend more schooling so that I can become an LPN.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

STAT Staffing Nursing Agency - Green Bay, WI

June 2018 to Present

All CNA duties and residents ADL's. From bathing, dressing, feeding, toileting, transfers, sometimes all cleaning and laundry and food prepping, meds, activities and companionship. I go from different facilities around the area that are understaffed. I come in, get a little while of understanding, and jump right into it and meeting and taking care of all the residents/clients.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Parkview Manor Nursing Home - Green Bay, WI

2019 to May 2019

CNA duties. Residents cares, ADL's, vitals, meals, some cleaning, toilet, bathe, activities and daily charting.

CNA/Med Tech

Sun Valley Homes II - Oconto, WI

January 2014 to April 2018

CNA duties. Residents cares, ADL's, vitals, meds, meals, cleaning, laundry, activities, companionship & daily charting.

CNA

ResCare Home Care - Oconto Falls, WI

January 2012 to April 2014

CNA duties. Clients cares, ADL's, vitals, meds, meals, cleaning, errands, activities, companionship and daily charting.

Education

High School Diploma-General

Oconto High School

CNA Certification

NWTC Regional Center

Skills

- I have computer skills above average, phone skills, a lot of certs needed for assisted livings, people skills and leadership skills as well. (8 years)
- CNA
- HHA
- Home Health
- Cna Certified
- Certified Nursing Assistant
- Customer Service (10+ years)
- Hospitality Experience (10+ years)

Certifications and Licenses

CNA

October 2010

2010 is when I completed the CNA course and got my certificate.

Med Tech

2014 to Present

Med Tech in CBRF

First Aid&Choking

2014 to Present

Fire Safety& Evacuation

2014 to Present

Additional Information

- Med Tech Certification
- CNA Certification
- First Aid and Choking Certification
- Fire Safety and Evacuation Certification
- Standard Precautions